MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Personnel Commission
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637

"AGENDA
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, February 15 2023

OUR MISSION
Highest Student Achievement
A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
Fmanc1ally Sound and Effectlve Orgamzatlon

1.  Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media

2. Adoption of Agenda
Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items must be

taken prior to adoption of the agenda.

3. Communications

Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the Commission agenda. Fifteen minutes of
this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission on items not
listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.
The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and
no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to public comment at this time. If
you wish to address the Commission, you may do so in two ways:

4. Consent Agenda
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one motion.

There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission’s vote unless a member of the Commission, staff
or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption of the Agenda. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all consent
items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered

in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Approval of minutes:
1. Approve the minutes from Thursday, January 19, 2023, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration and approval of Eligibility List/s for:

Accounting Technician IV - Open/Competitive
Administrative Assistant IV - Open/Promotional
Behavioral Health Clinician I - Open

Behavioral Intervention Technician - Open

Child Welfare & Attendance Liaison - Open/Promotional
Office Assistant - Open/Promotional

Senior District Registrar - Open/Promotional

NV AW



5. New Business

. Discuss and approve the revised job classification with a proposed change in title to Administrative
Specialist

Discuss and approve the revised job classification with a proposed change in title to Assessment
Technician

Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and salary recommendation for
Director of Athletics and Community Activities

. Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary
recommendation for Human Resource - Benefits Technician

Discuss and approve the revised job classification with a proposed change in title to Senior Human

Resource Specialist—Credentials
Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification and salary recommendation for Special

Services Specialist
6. Information and Reports

A. Director’s Report
B. Commissioner’s Report

7.  Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
Wednesday, March 15, 2023 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office — Board Room
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8. Suggested Future Agenda Items

9. Adjournment

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process.
If you need a disability related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Personnel Commission Office
at 559-675-4500 extension 294 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort

to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2)



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Consideration and approval of the Minutes from January 19, 2023 Regular Meeting

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Approval of Minutes from the January 19, 2023 Regular Meeting.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Minutes from the January 19,

2023 Regular Meeting.

Attachments: January 19, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



Minutes Record of MUSD Personnel Commission

Regular Meeting held on Thursday, January 19, 2023 at 4:30 PM

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting
in the District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California, on Thursday, January 19, 2023 at 4:30

p.m.

Roll Call

David Hernandez, Personnel Commission Chair
Fran Wheat, Personnel Commissioner Vice-Chair
Philip Janzen, Personnel Commissioner - ABSENT

Isabel Barreras, Director Classified Human Resources
Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead
Alejandra Venegas-Chaves, Personnel Specialist

Aprille Meza, Human Resources Officer
Cheri Giddens, CSEA President
Vicky Zamora, CSEA Vice President

1. Call to Order of Public Meeting Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of

Visitors and Media
e Commissioner Hernandez called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

e Commissioner Wheat led the flag salute.

2.  Adoption of Agenda
e ]t was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to

approve the Agenda. MOTION NO. 39-2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None

Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

3. Communications
e No public comments were made.

4. Adoption of Agenda
e ]t was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the adoption of the agenda. MOTION NO. 40 -2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

5. New Business

A. Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for the position of Bus Driver
e Director Barreras presented the District’s request to place a Bus Driver candidate at step
4 of the salary schedule. The candidate comes to MUSD with over 15 years of bus
driving substitute experience with Madera Unified; this experience far exceeds the
minimum qualifications as required experience.



e [t was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the initial salary placement for the position of Bus Driver at Step 4, Range 23 of
the Classified Salary Schedule. MOTION NO. 41-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 24-

2022/23
Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

B. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional —
Autism

e Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job description for
Paraprofessional — Autism.

e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional - Autism. MOTION NO. 42-
2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 25-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

C. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional —
Physically Impaired
e Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job description for
Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired.
e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired.
MOTION NO. 43-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 26-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

D. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional —
Special Needs
e Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job description for
Paraprofessional — Special Needs.
e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Special Needs. MOTION
NO. 44-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 27-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

E. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional —
Special Needs - Preschool

e Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job description for
Paraprofessional — Special Needs Preschool.

e [t was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Special Needs Preschool.
MOTION NO. 45-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 28-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat



Noes: None

Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None
Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Buyer
Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job description for Buyer.
CSEA President, Cheri Giddens, requested that the language on Page 2, bullet 5 - to plan
and develop training materials be removed from the job description. This position of
Senior Buyer does not perform these duties.
Director Barreras pointed out this language had been removed on the Senior Buyer and it
was overlooked on the Buyer job description.
It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the revised job classification for Buyer, which will include removing the
language on Page 2 —bullet 5, “plan and develop training materials”. MOTION NO. 46-
2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 29-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None
Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Senior Buyer

Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job description for Senior
Buyer.
It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the revised job classification for Senior Buyer. MOTION NO. 47-2022/23,
DOCUMENT NO. 30-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None
Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification and salary survey
recommendation for Professional Learning Trainer
Director Barreras presented the District’s request to create a new job description for the
position of Professional Learning Trainer. This position will be under the general
direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources.
A salary survey was conducted using the following school districts for comparison:
Central USD, Clovis USD, Fresno USD, Merced UHSD, Modesto City HSD, State
Center Community College District, Stockton USD and Visalia USD. The survey
recommendation for the position is Classified Range 50 ($68,653 - $89,366 per year).
It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the new job classification for Professional Learning Trainer and salary
recommendation of Classified Range 50 ($68,653 - $89,366 per year). MOTION NO.
48-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 31-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

Discuss and approve the proposed new job classification and salary survey
recommendation for Supervisor — Safety and Security

Director Barreras presented the District’s request to create a new job class description for
the position of Supervisor — Safety and Security.

A salary survey was conducted using the following school districts for comparison:
Central USD, Clovis USD, Fresno USD, Merced UHSD, Modesto City HSD, State



Center Community College District, Stockton USD and Visalia USD. The salary
recommendation for this position is Supervisory Range 11 — ($85,065 - $108,534 per
year).

It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the new job classification for Supervisor — Safety and Security and salary
recommendation of Supervisory Range 11 - ($85,065 - $108,534. per year). MOTION
NO. 49-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 32-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

6. Informational and Reports
A. Update on AB438 Classified Layoff Process

Director Barreras provided the Commissioners with an update regarding the new
process for classified layoffs. On October 8, 2021, Governor Newsom signed
Assembly Bill 438, which will require school districts and community college districts
to provide classified employees with the same layoff notice and hearing rights as
certificated and academic employees have. It also provides that any layoff notices or
hearing rights granted to certificated and academic employees in the future would
automatically extend to classified employees.

Districts will now be required to issue permanent classified employees with notice of a
layoff no later than March 15. Except when the district eliminated the classified
positions because of the expiration of a specially funded or grant, program, it must give
the layoff notice at least 60 days prior to the effective date of the layoff. This notice
shall notify employees of their layoff date, displacement rights if any, and
reemployment rights.

B. Director’s Report

Director Barreras reported that the Personnel Commission office continues to stay busy
with filing positions.

Director Barreras reported that; the Board of Trustees is scheduling their meeting in a
hybrid format. The Trustees are present in person but they also have a zoom option
available for participants.

Director Barreras stated that the Classification Study will be completed fairly soon and
she would like to schedule a special joint workshop presentation with the PC Board and
Board of Trustees. She will work with Mr. Aiello to see if this is something that the
Superintendent and the Board of Trustees is interested in having.

Director Barreras is continuing to work with Madera Adult School in putting together a
tutorial class to offer to prepare applicants to pass the MSOS Paraprofessional test for
certification. This should be completed in the next few weeks.

We are looking forward to the job fair with the Madera County Workforce Investment
Corporation scheduled for February 2, 2023.

The Classified Committee is working hard in the planning of the 2023 Classified
Conference “Rising to the Challenge”. A “Save the Date” email was sent out district-
wide last week. So far, the Committee has raised $4,000 in sponsorship donations.
This coming weekend we will be attending the 2023 CSPCA Conference in Long
Beach.

C. Commissioner’s Report

Commissioner Hernandez and Commissioner Wheat both indicated that they were looking
forward to attending the upcoming CSPCA conference this weekend.

7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting



e Thursday, February 15, 2023 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office - Boardroom
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8.  Suggested Future Agenda Items
e No suggestions were made.

9. Adjournment
e  Commissioner Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 5:13 pm.

| Barréras, Director of Classified HR Date: January 23, 2023




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Consideration and Approval of the following Eligibility Lists for Open/Competitive &

Promotional job opportunities

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Eligibility Lists has been placed on the agenda as a Consent Item. If for some reason any

Commissioner would like to remove a list, it can be done.

Accounting Technician IV - Open/Competitive
Administrative Assistant [V - Open/Promotional
Behavioral Health Clinician I - Open

Behavioral Intervention Technician - Open

Child Welfare & Attendance Liaison - Open/Promotional
Office Assistant - Open/Promotional

Senior District Registrar - Open/Promotional

N LR~

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility Lists as presented.

No attachment;



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification with a proposed change in title to Administrative Specialist

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job description title for Professional Learning

Trainer to Administrative Specialist. The added changes are highlighted in blue under the section of Purpose
Statement. The strike out language is highlighted in red. These changes will update the job description so that we
can have a successful recruitment process.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the
responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the
Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised title of Administrative Specialist.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description; Administrative Specialist



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
) DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DATED:

ROFESSIONAL LEARNING-TRAINER

1
p
¢
't
i
t:.l

PROPOSED REVISED TITLE: ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Human Resources SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining
Unit

SALARY RANGE: TBD

WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)

REPORTS TO: Assistant Superintendent of FLSA: Non-Exempt
Human Resources

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, the Professional
Learning—Trainer Administrative Specialist provides classified professional learning for all classified
services by developing professional development, hands on training in all areas; assesses training needs
district-wide, and organizes and facilitates trainers that are internal and external from the District; creates
and implements the Classified Professional Learning Plan with an emphasis on individual employee needs
assessments, accountability, data-driven decision making, and delivering high-quality applicable content
that is available to classified personnel throughout the District, which directly supports student learning
and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

This position is responsible for assessing the District’s departmental training needs to create professional
learning opportunities district-wide for all classified personnel.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS. DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and

changing business practices.

o Assists the Classified Professional Development Committee in planning the annual classified staff
conference.

e Assists in the evaluation, review and revision of the District Classified Professional Learning
Program.

e Assumes responsibility for ongoing development, researching training industry standards and
best practices, and embracing new technologies that relate to classified services.

e Collaborates with the Superintendent, administrators, instructional leaders, professional development
vendors, and others to make service offerings consistent with District services to refine professional
development services.

e Collaborates with district leadership to identify learning needs and gathers information to create and

Administrative Specialist Page 1 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Previous update: 01/19/23 Month da, Year
MOTION NO. #i#-#i###/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




implement training for classified personnel.

o Conducts, plans, and coordinates training orientations session for classified personnel; designs employee-
based training and creates teaching manuals which may include online modules.

e Coordinates and oversees hands-on-training programs for all classified staff, including regular classified,

~ confidential, supervisory, and classified management.

e Coordinates with the Human Resources Department to ensure that training modules are
developed and kept up to date for classified personnel.

e Develops and implements learning curriculum that is consistent with current trends and best
practices; coordinates, administers, and schedules initial and ongoing training for District classified
personnel.

e Develops a model for professional learning, data-based decision-making, and modifies professional
development or other programs based on needs assessments.

e Develops, produces, and organizes ongoing, sustained, and intensive high-quality professional
development in the integration of advanced technologies, including emerging technologies, into all
aspects of District work.

e Focuses on continuous improvement to increase quality customer service and assists classified
personnel in making seamless transitions within their jobs.

e Identifies areas for personnel cross-training and implements the training needed to support the
objective to encourage staff development.

e Maintains accurate records on program development, consulting services, and cost for delivery of
professional development, training assessments and other related data.

e Plans, organizes, and develops training programs, and selected special programs; provides creativity,
leadership and vision in the development of strategic plans and program development plans for the
District’s classified personnel training programs; including marketing, recruitment, and engagement
strategies; conducts ongoing evaluation of classified professional learning programs and
improvement efforts towards achieving program goals and objectives.

e Stays abreast of new trends and changes in the field of education by attending and participating in
professional meetings, and by discussing developments and issues of mutual interest with others in
the field.

e Surveys classified personnel in the types of training needed to help with their current day-to-day jobs;
assesses productivity and identifies inefficiencies for future training needs.

e Travels to various site locations as needed.

e Works with District leaders regarding content, new employee support, professional development,
program improvements, accountability, and other areas to ensure that assigned personnel receive
sufficient knowledge in all relevant content areas; works with instructional personnel and others to
define quality standards in terms of satisfaction, practical results, achievement results, and other
identified areas.

e Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the
work unit and the District, including various mandatory District training.

KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS. AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:
e District organization, operations, policies procedures, goals
e Principles, practices, techniques and tools applicable to program
e Effective strategies, theories, techniques, and methods of professional development

Administrative Specialist Page 2 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Previous update: 01/19/23 Month da, Year
, MOTION NO. ##-####/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-###i#t/##




Planning processes including setling measurable objectives and
organizational improvement analysis

Principles and practices of group facilitation; communicating information

to large groups

Modern office practices, procedures and equipment

Correct English usage, including grammar, spelling, and punctuation; and
vocabulary

Expertise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable software applications
Effective strategies, theories, techniques, and methods of professional
development.

Use of job-related software applications, including virtual meeting platforms
Maintaining records and generating reports

Skills and Abilities to:

Communicates effectively and proactively with subject matter experts, business partners, and District
staff

Demonstrate leadership to all classified personnel by inspiring and motivating others to reach a
common goal

Display strong communications skills, both verbal and written

Develop and maintain an inclusive work environment that fosters diversity, respect and engagement
Demonstrate resourcefulness, ability to solve problems and work independently and a high degree of

‘professionalism, including discretion and attention to confidentiality

Coordinate and perform highly complex, advanced-level duties to deliver high quality and high-
efficacy services

Exemplary planning, organizational and time management skills in order to meet schedules and
timelines

Make presentations and present proposals and recommendations clearly, logically and persuasively to
diverse audiences.

Research, analyze, compile, verify and interpret data, and prepare reports

Read, interpret, comprehend, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures

Hhandle multiple tasks, work under pressure, and work with priorities/deadlines subject to frequent
change

Exercise analytical and independent judgment to analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective
course of action

Compose correspondence and written materials independently

Work collaboratively and build positive relationships with a diverse group of stakeholders

RESPONSIBILITY:
Responsibilities include working under limited supervision following standardized practices and or methods.
Utilization of resources from other work units may be required to perform the job’s functions. There is a

continual opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s services.

T R E

(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

Administrative Specialist Page 3 of4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Previous update: 01/19/23 Month da, Year

MOTION NO. ##-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-##i##/##




EDUCATION REQUIRED:
Associate’s Degree in Education, Psychology, Public/Business Administration, Organizational Development,
or other related field from an accredited college or university. Bachelor’s Degree is preferred.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Four (4) years of experience in developing staff professional development, coordinating employee-based
training in the area of customer service, coordination of multiple training events in an educational setting,
and knowledge of learning management systems and web delivery tools; OR; an equivalent combination
of education and work experience, and certifications that demonstrate possession of the requisite
knowledge, skills and abilities of the position may be substituted.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive personal vehicle to various district sites to
provide training and to attend training, seminars, and conferences both within and outside the

district.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every
four years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

1 | D
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods

e Sitting or standing for extended periods of time

o Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds

e Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file materials or access equipment, carrying, pushing
and/or pulling

o Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and
documents

o Hearing and speaking to exchange information

e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

Administrative Specialist Page 4 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Previous update: 01/19/23 Month da, Year
MOTION NO. ##-####/##

DOCUMENT NO. #i#-####/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification with a proposed change in title to Assessment Technician

Agenda Placement:

Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job description title for the Curriculum and

Assessment Technician with a proposed change of title to Assessment Technician. The added changes are
highlighted in blue under the sections of Purpose Statement, Essential Functions, Duties and Tasks, and
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities. The strike out language is highlighted in red. These changes are in line with the
organizational structure of the department and will build on the career ladder pathway.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the
responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the
Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised title of Assessment Technician and revisions

to the job classification.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Assessment Technician



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-#iHi#/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i##i#/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATHD G /bseEs

CURRICULUM-AND ASSESSMENT TECHNICIAN
DEPARTMENT/SITE: CusriculumInstruetion& | SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Salary Schedule
Assessment SALARY RANGE: 35
Assessment, Accountability & School WORK YEAR: 261 Days
Improvement
REPORTS TO: Director, Curriculum;Instruction FLSA: Non-Exempt
&Assessment
Assessment, Accountability and School
Improvement
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director, Currieulum;Instuction-&Assessment-Assessment,
Accountability and School Improvement, the Assessment Technician assists with the student

testing and evaluation program and related activities; assists with the coordinatesing of data needs for
the Currieulum;Instruction-&-Assessment Assessment, Accountability and School Improvement
department; and assists in implementsing services within established guidelines and standards. The
incumbents in this classification provide the school community with assessment accountability services
which directly support student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

Positions in this class perform functions supporting the District’s student testing and assessment programs.
This is the entry-level classification of Assessment Specialist in support of the Assessment, Accountability
& School Improvement.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and
changing business practices.

o Assists the department with the organization and facilitation of State/District assessment
programs including planning, coordinating, and supporting assessment activities to deliver
assessment services in compliance with established guidelines.

e Assists the department in the preparation of local and state data files and reports related to
State/District assessment programs.

e Assists department with communicating with administrators, school staff, families, vendors, and
others regarding assessment scheduling and clarification of assessment procedures, test items,
and test scores.

Curriculum & Assessment Technician Page 1 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Upda}ted: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 2016 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Assists with training of test administrators and school site coordinators in support of
State/District assessments.

Assists with the preparation and distribution of secure testing materials to all school sites;
provides technical assistance to school and the District in the areas of standards and assessments.
Assists with monitoring and maintaining test security procedures (e.g., log-ins, user names,
passwords and password resets) for State and District Assessment Programs for the purpose of
ensuring assessment services are in compliance with established guidelines.

Assists with ordering supplies (e.g., testing materials, testing manuals, department provisions) to
ensure adequate supplies and availability and to provide timely delivery of high-quality services
to school sites.

Assists with the recruitment and selection of short-term test administrators for fall and spring
assessment activities; assists with interviews; contacts references; assists Test Administrators
through hiring process.

Attends department, in-service meetings, workshops and/or seminars as assigned in order to
convey and/or gather information required to perform job functions.

Maintains a variety of confidential and non-confidential manual and electronic files and records
(e.g., assessments, student data imports and teacher/administrator accounts in various contracted
academic data websites) for providing up-to-date information and/or historical reference in
accordance with established administrative guidelines and legal requirements.

Performs secretarial duties (e.g., scheduling, copying) in support of department functions.
Prepares a variety of materials (e.g., testing materials, etc.) in support of District and site
initiatives.

Responds to inquiries to provide information, assistance and/or direction regarding the
State/District assessment programs.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Modern office practices, procedures and equipment

Basic math, including calculations using fractions, percentages, and/or ratios
Use of job-related software applications, including virtual meeting platforms
Business telephone techniques and etiquette

Pertinent codes, policies, regulations and/or laws

Correct English usage, including grammar, spelling, and punctuation; and
vocabulary

Expertise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable software applications
including virtual meeting platforms

District policies and procedures associated with educational processes
District organization and locations

Skills and Abilities to:

Curriculum & Assessment Technician Page 2 of 4

Keyboard accurately at an acceptable rate of speed
Plan and manage complex and responsible projects

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2016 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Maintain confidentiality of Student Services files and records

Understand complex, multi-step written and oral instructions

Operate standard office equipment including utilizing pertinent software applications

Solve problems to identify issues and create action plans

Display exemplary planning, prioritization and time management skills

Communicate with diverse groups maintaining confidentiality, meeting deadlines and schedules;
working with frequent interruptions, setting priorities; establishing and maintaining effective
working relationships

e Communicate with staff, parents, and public using patience and courtesy, and in a manner that
reflects positively on the organizational unit

Read, write, and communicate clearly in English

May require Spanish bilingual skills

Understand and follow written and oral instructions

[ ]
e Exercise tact and diplomacy in dealing with sensitive, complex and confidential issues and
situations
RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under limited supervision; following standardized practices and/or
methods; providing information and/or advising others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization
of some resources from other work units may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a
continual opportunity to impact the organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Two (2) years of experience in supporting educational software. Experience working at a school site and

testing programs preferred.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License or ability to provide transportation to meetings, events
and trainings associated with essential functions, duties and tasks.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score

o After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every
four years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT /PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

Curriculum & Assessment Technician Page 3 of 4 HUBD BOARD APFROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i-#it##/##
Previous update: 2016 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i#ii#/##




(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods

e Sitting or standing for extended periods of time

e Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds

e Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file materials or access equipment, carrying, pushing
and/or pulling

e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and
documents
Hearing and speaking to exchange information

e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

Curriculum & Assessment Technician Page 4 of 4 MUBD. BOARD ARFROVED:
Month da, Year

Updf}ted? 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 2016 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i###t/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and salary recommendation for Director of Athletics and

Community Activities

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to establish the new job class description and salary survey for

the Director of Athletics and Community Activities. This position will be under general direction of the Assistant
Superintendent of School Leadership. The Director of Athletics and Community Activities is responsible for directing,
planning, coordinating, and leading all after school athletic programs and community activities for the students of the
District. Provides direction to meet the District’s goals for the organization of recreation, sports, and outdoor recreation
programs, activities and coordinates with other service areas, outside agencies, the public and community in compliance
with the District, State, Federal and League Requirements. The incumbent in this classification provides the school
community with leadership in student athletics and community activities for youth programs which directly supports
student learning and achievement.

In conducting the salary study, no matches were found in Clovis USD, Fresno USD, or any other neighboring district.
However, the Director of Athletics and Community Activities is very similar to the District Director of Athletic which
is a certificated management position. Therefore, an internal comparison of the current District position was
conducted. The certificated Director of District Athletics job classification, allocated to Range 32 ($128,423 to
$144,070) in the certificated management salary schedule, is comparable in scope of responsibility, education, and
experience requirements, and further supports the salary allocation recommendation of Salary Range 31 ($113,399 —
$145,169 yearly) of the Classified Management Salary Schedule.

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section 45276
and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review, which state that it is the
responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board

of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the new job class description of Director of Athletics and

Community Activities and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR | SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Director of Athletics and Community Activities New SR 31 ($113,399 — $145,169 yearly) on the 2022/2023
Classified Management Salary Schedule

Attachments: Job Class Description and Salary Survey: Director of Athletics and Community Activities



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-#iH#/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-#it#i#/##

Equal Employment Opportunity E———

NEW PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION TITLE: DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS AND
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

DEPARTMENT/SITE: School Leadership SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Management
SALARY RANGE: TBD
WORK CALENDAR: 261 Days

REPORTS TO: Assistant Superintendent of FLS A Exe rflpj_:
School Leadership i, o

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under general dlrectlon of the As51stant Supermt ndent of School Leadershlp, the D1rector of Athletics

coordinates with other service areas, outslld’_ agénmes the pubhc and community in comphance with the
District, State, Federal and League Requirements. The. mcumbent in this classification provides the school
community with leadership in-student athletlcs comrnumty act1v1tles for youth programs which directly
supports student learning and _

s, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
es and/or may be ‘required to perform other closely related or

participates in teams, or committees, or assomatlons, as needed.

e Builds and maintains respectful, positive working relationships with staff, supervisors, outside
agencies and the public using principles of good customer service; provides effective conflict
resolution, as needed.

o Confers with and makes recommendations to the Assistant Superintendent of School Leadership
regarding projects and programs and assists in the development and implementation of District
strategic plan.

e Create community partnerships to leverage existing resources.

e Developments, reviews, and implements the budget for recreation services and programs.

Director of Community Activities and Athletics  Page 1 of 4 LOER BOARD AERROVED:
Month da, Year

Upda.tted: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/#i#




KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND AB' LITIES

Develops, coordinates, and implements various recreational activities, and programs.

Develops and reviews policies, rules and procedures for effective operation recreation services.
Makes presentations before various groups, committees, and on and off-site public meetings;
participates in community events; creates community partnerships.

Manages, oversees, reviews and coordinates the work of recreation staff, programs and special
related events, including facilities rentals, class registrations, sporting events, youth, and teen
programs.

Manages, oversees, reviews, staffs, plans and coordinates the provision of District’s services for
recreation, sports, prevention and intervention programs, community events, and related
programs.

Meets and engages with individuals, community groups, school personnel, and advisory groups
to ensure that programs and activities are meeting the ne -ds of the community.

Promotes recreation facilities, programs, services, and sp .c'1a1 events through outreach efforts
which may include public service announcements ‘iradlo promotlons flyer distribution, and
presentations throughout the District. -
Organizes, schedules, and facilitates daily, wee ly, monthly, and seasonal activities throughout
the school year at the Dlstrlct s recreatlon fac111tles :

Recommends and administers policies and procedures related to the use of Dlstrlct facilities,
effective use of recreation areas; facilities and serv -and recommends appropriate changes

and/or solutions to problems. y
Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the fficient and effective functioning of

the work unit and the District, 1nclud1ng various 1 andatory Dlstnct trainings.

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Director of Community Activities and Athletics  Page 2 of 4

Program plannmg and budgetmg

District policy, procedures, organization, and locations

Modern pr1nc1ples management practices and techniques of Recreation Management,
programming and resource ¢ Velopment including park, recreational, cultural, prevention, sports
and community-wide activities.

Modern operating prmmples practices and techniques of recreation and facility management.
Recreational, cultural and social needs of all age groups and people of diverse backgrounds
Modern office procedures, and methods including computer equipment

Budgeting development and administration

Principles and practices of supervision, staff selection, motivation, training and personnel
management.

Principles of effective time management

Knowledge of pricing principals in determining programs fees and costs

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Upde'lted: MOTION NO. #i-#i##it/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-###t/##




e Principles of effective public speaking, marketing, conflict resolution and excellent customer
service

Skills and Abilities to:

e Contribute to the successful fulfillment of District Mission; work cooperatively with district
personnel, parents, and community representatives
Work cooperatively with district personnel, parents, and community representatives
Learn and appropriately apply District policies and procedures and other regulations related to
the position

e Communicate with diverse groups maintaining confidentiality, meeting deadlines and schedules;
working with frequent interruptions, setting priorities; establishing and maintaining effective
working relationships 3

e Communicate with staff, parents, and public us1ngvpat1ence and courtesy, and in a manner that
reflects positively on the organizational unit .

e Resolve conflicts under stress representmg t D
required g

e Apply integrity and trust in all situations o

e Effectively formulate, organize and manage sound d1v151onal policy in the areas of recreation
programs :

e Analyze and research commumty.problems and plan phllosophles goals, obJect1ves policies and
procedures which are tangible, achievable and measurable to meet needs; determine community
needs; establish and maintain excellent communi relatlons
Plan specialty communit : '

Work well under
Plan, initiate, an(

istrict to the comml;nity, and other settings as

significant resources from oth"f ork units is routmely required to perform the job's functlons There is
some opportunity to impact the' orgamzauon s services

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:

Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university with significant course work in the areas of
Athletics/Physical Education, Recreation Management, Recreation Administration, Program
Management, Public Administration or related fields.

Director of Community Activities and Athletics  Page 3 of 4 MUSD BOARD: AREROVED:
Month da, Year

Updz}ted: MOTION NO. #i-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-#it##t/##




EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Five (5) years of successful teaching experience in a K-12 school District and three (3) years performing
administrative and supervisory oversight in athletic and recreation with youth programs.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive to various District sites

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score

e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every
four years) ;

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMAND
(Must be performed with or without reasonable acco modations) -
Work is primarily 1ndoors and outdoors an qulres Walklng and standmg for extended periods

and on the telephon

Director of Community Activities and Athletics  Page 4 of 4 MUSD BORRD: AEPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updellted: MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




0LOVPIS €TV'STIS
SFI‘IC
"95Ud0I'] (z1-
S IOALIJ VD PIEA ‘ureiSoxd ‘aousadxs Suryoes) [nyssadons PLISIq
[EIUSPAI)) SAIIRLSIUIWPY Jo s1eak dary ] “10100n( | 'PH [BIISAYJ/SOUS[YIY Ul (pajeornaad [ooyas
Ue Ul JUSUI[[OIUS | O1R[YIY Sk J0 Suryorod,/3unyoes) Suturen 9A9] jenpeln | - sep Aynp L77) soe[V paygrun
0LOVPIS | ——=—- €TY'STI$ | 10 [enUSPaId SATIRHSIUTWUDPY ur 9ou9LIadXe JO S18A ¢ JIo 9yenpeis Jopun 19L13SI(J JO 103211 BIIPEIA
18€°CL
: (1D
YIBJA ON | SN ousaty
¥S9°ck
@1
............ B UM ON | dSQ SIA0D
"SPI_Y
Pa1e[a1 10 UONBNSIUTWPY
anqgng ‘uowageuRyA
wei3old ‘UonenNSIUIWpY
UOIIBaID9Y JUOUIdSRURIA
‘swexgord yynok uoneamsy  ‘uoneonpyg
M UO[BaIdDI pue S1[YIe [e21sAyg/sone[yy
ur 1y3isiono A1osiazedns pue Jo seale oy ur
sAnensunpe JuruLiojrad sieak | yiom esmoo JUROYIUSIS (QuawraSeueA payjisser)
SJIS JOLISI(] SNOLIBA (€) eaxy pue 101081 J0OYDS | Ym Ajisioatun | —  sAep  £ynp  197) 99007
03 9ALIP 0} 9SUII'T § JOALI(] T1-M e ul doustradxs Sulyoesy | Jo 959[j0d pajpamdde ue SANIAIY ANUNWWo)) (Z1-3)
aqgirs | - aqgils BIWIOJI[B)) JUSLMD ‘PI[EA [Mgssa00ns JO 51834 (G) 9ALY | WOY 92135 s Jojoyoeg | Pue SII[YIY Jo 103024q | qsn BIIPEIA
ddl1Ss SHLVOIILIAD
XVIA I dA1S / SHSNHDI'T HONATIHIXA NOILVONaHA H1LIL 9d0r LOTILSIA

LS [00YIS PIYIU() BIIPEIN

SHILIALLOV ALINQAINOD ANV SDILATHLYV 40 YOLDTYI( 10§ A3A1ng uostiedwo)) Arefes




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for

Human Resource - Benefits Technician

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job classification for Human Resource - Benefits

Technician. This job classification is under the general direction of the Human Resource Manager. The Human Resource-
Benefits Technician performs complex and accurate benefits eligibility work to provide reasonable, timely delivery of
professional services; explains and interprets various benefit-related information to ensure understanding; prepares and
maintains accurate records and files for the Health and Welfare Program; ensures coordination, oversight and maintenance
of the District's health benefits annual open enrollment, employee self-enrollment process, and other functions for all
Certificated, Classified, Management, Retirees and Temporary Employees. The incumbents in this classification provide
the school community with complex and varied technical functions in support of the Human Resources Department, which
directly support student learning and achievement.

Salary Survey

A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school and community college districts as an external
market for comparison:

e Central USD e Merced UHSD
e Clovis USD e Stockton USD
e Fresno USD e Visalia USD

e Merced City SD

Of the seven school districts surveyed, five districts had positions which were reviewed for the purpose of establishing
an external salary comparison. All positions were considered good comparisons for Human Resource-Benefits
Technician position and were sufficient matches on which to base a salary recommendation on the peer market

comparison.

In reviewing the market comparisons, it was noted that Central Unified School District compensate their position on the
Confidential salary schedule. Therefore, such designation was also evaluated. Confidential positions are distinguished
by the assignment of duties which are directly related to the negotiations and employee-employer relations functions of
the district. While the nature of the records and information maintained by the proposed position may be sensitive,
requiring the incumbent to act with tact and diplomacy, it was determined that the duties do not meet the criteria to
warrant Confidential designation.

In determining the recommended allocation, the mid-range step of the median for the peer market was used for primary
salary comparison purposes. This practice allows for the most valid comparison when the number of steps of
comparison districts vary from that of MUSD’s salary schedule structure. Based on that, in comparing the calculated



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

median of the mid-range hourly amount of $28.98 to Madera’s classified salary schedule, finds the closest match at
Salary Range 30 ($46,103 - $60,322 yearly).

In addition to the external market analysis, an internal comparison of District positions was also conducted. The Human
Resource Technician II and Personnel Technician, both allocated to range 30, are similar in scope, responsibility,
education, and experience, and further support the salary allocation recommendation.

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section 45276 and
the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the responsibility of the
Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed job class description with title of Human
Resource — Benefits Technician and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

Technician

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Human Resource — Benefits New SR 30 ($46,103 - $60,322 yearly) on the 2022/2023 Classified

Salary Schedule

Attachments:

Job Class Descriptions and Salary Survey: Human Resource — Benefits Technician




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED Mo/Da/Y
(o} a ear

Unified School District

NEW PROPOSED NEW CLASSIFICATION:
HUMAN RESOURCE - BENEFITS TECHNICIAN
DEPARTMENT/SITE: Human Resources SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: TBD
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)
REPORTS TO: Human Resource Manager FLSA: Non-Exempt
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Human Resource Manager, the Human Resource - Benefits Technician
performs complex and accurate benefits eligibility work to provide reasonable, timely delivery of
professional services; explains and interprets various benefit-related information to ensure
understanding; prepares and maintains accurate records and files for the Health and Welfare Program;
ensures coordination, oversight and maintenance of the District's health benefits annual open enrollment,
employee self-enrollment process, and other functions for all Certificated, Classified, Management,
Retirees and Temporary Employees. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community
with complex and varied technical functions in support of the Human Resources Department, which
directly support student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
Positions in this class are at the second level of the Human Resource Specialist/Technician series. The

Human Resource Technician - Benefits performs a variety of technical Human Resources functions in
support of classified and certificated personnel leave and absence systems and the Health and Welfare
Benefits Program. This class differs from the Human Resource Specialist classes, which provide more
specialized human resources duties, and from the Human Resource Technician I, which is the entry level
class of the Human Resource Specialist/Technician series.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents
may not perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or
department-specific functions, duties and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and

changing business practices.

e Audits and processes on-line health benefits enrollment applications for new hires; terminates
health benefits for separations of employment; orients and provides support to employees
regarding the effective use of the District health and welfare benefits plans.

e Composes and submits various correspondence letters to employees regarding benefit
terminations, late payments, or reimbursements.

e Coordinates and manages the Retiree monthly billing notices.

e Coordinates annual open enrollment activities for District employees; updates changes for

: MU ARD APPROVED:
Human Resource -Benefits Technician Page 1 of 4 sD BO OVED
Month da, Year

Updz_ited: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




employee benefits information on the Human Resources personnel benefits system; coordinates
plan changes with the Payroll Department for appropriate rate deductions.

Explains and interprets various District benefit information including but not limited to, dental,
health, and vision coverage to employees and others to ensure understanding of benefits
provisions; explains health plan booklet and collective bargaining agreement policies available to
various bargaining units; communicates in person or on the phone with others requesting
information.

Maintains current and efficient records on the District’s personnel benefits system and reports
issues to appropriate designated personnel.

Maintains current health benefits information and materials for various plans on the District
Human Resources webpage.

Maintains open communication and correspondence with insurance carriers and plan
administrators; coordinates health and welfare benefit informational meetings with insurance
carriers.

Operates electronic LiveScan fingerprint system, as needed; verifies applicant information and
enters information into Live Scan system; captures applicant fingerprint impressions on Live
Scan machine; submits images to the Department of Justice; receives fingerprint check results.
Prepares, maintains, processes and submits accurate records and files; prepares and maintains
control balances for monthly deductions; assists employees with completing disability forms as
needed for timely processing of information.

Researches and resolves revolving fund issues related to employee deductions on payroll checks;
makes adjustments according to established procedures to ensure the financial viability of the
District.

Serves as subject matter leader regarding health benefits information; provides information on
various medical, dental, and vision plans to all employees, retirees, and Board members;
provides information to Human Resources Specialists regarding new employee health benefits
choices.

Supports with providing information and assistance to District personnel pertaining to all types
of statutory leaves of absence; distributes and processes appropriate forms for various leave
requests; provides updates to school sites and departments regarding staff on approved leaves of
absence.

Updates District benefit department forms, (i.e., New Hire forms, Special Enrollment forms, Open
Enrollment forms, etc.) as required on a monthly, quarterly, and annual basis; orders appropriate
Benefit Department forms and vendor brochures as required to ensure day-to-day activities can
be performed without interruption.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Applicable sections of the California Education Code, federal, state and local laws, rules, and

regulations
Provisions of employee health and welfare benefit plans and services

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Human Resource -Benefits Technician Page 2 of 4 stsels s, MEEe

Updated: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Accessing databases, extracting, and verifying personnel information; entering data into multiple
database systems

e Practices and procedures related to classified and certificated personnel

e Modern office practices, procedures and equipment including computers, applicable software
programs and online platforms

e Research methods, data analysis techniques, record-keeping, and report preparation techniques

e Correct English usage, including grammar, spelling, punctuation, and vocabulary

e Expertise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable software applications
including virtual meeting platforms

e Safety policies and safe work practices applicable to the assignments

e Basic math, including calculations using fractions, percentages and/or ratios

e Business telephone techniques and etiquette

Skills and Abilities to:

e Keyboard accurately at an acceptable rate of speed

e Read, interpret, apply, and explain current rules, regulations, policies, and procedures pertaining
to the specialized areas of the position

e Maintains records and prepares various reports for local and State reporting requirements

e Compose clear, concise, and comprehensive correspondence, reports, studies, agreements,
presentations, and other written materials from instructions

e Track and report statistical information utilizing spreadsheets and databases

e Communicate with diverse groups maintaining confidentiality, meeting deadlines and schedules;
working with frequent interruptions, setting priorities; establishing and maintaining effective
working relationships

e Maintain confidentiality of personnel files

e Communicate with staff and the public using patience, and courtesy, and in a manner that
reflects positively on the organizational unit

e Read, write, and communicate clearly in English; a second language (usually Spanish) may be
required

e Understand and follow written and oral instructions

e Operate standard office equipment utilizing pertinent software applications

e Exercise tact and diplomacy in dealing with sensitive, complex, and confidential issues and
situations

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under limited supervision; following standardized practices and/or
methods; providing information and /or advising others; and operating within a defined budget.
Utilization of some resource from other work units is often required to perform the job’s functions. There
is a continual opportunity to affect the organization’s services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(A4t time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

Human Resource -Benefits Technician Page 3 of 4 MUSD BOARD AFPPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Three (3) years of increasingly responsible experience supporting the administration of health and
welfare benefits and employee programs within a human resources department.

Associate’s degree or higher in the field of Human Resources, or a closely related field from an accredited
college or university may be substituted for two (2) years of work experience.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License or ability to provide transportation to meetings, events
and trainings associated with essential functions, duties and tasks.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
o After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every
four years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods
e Sitting or standing for extended periods of time
e Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds
e Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file materials or access equipment, carrying, pushing
and/or pulling
e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and
documents
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information
e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

Human Resource -Benefits Technician Page 4 of 4 MUSD BOARD AFPPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: MOTION NO. ##-####/4#
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/#4#




celbiLia celViL i3 "SOUBJSISSE [29LIS]0 pUB [BO1UY28) Sapirold
91| abuey 91| abuey 'sueyd soueinsul [euoneziueblio 'S8SIN0J | pue ejs jolsiq o} sjyauaq Bujuiaouod uonewoul
ajnpaydss 3|Npayas pue safojdws Jo uonessiuiupe |  [eUe}a108s/UolEINPa S8pIN0.d “aoueinsul Ayiqel/Auadoid yousig
Atejes Aleles au} ypm Buryiom souy0 jsuuosiad ssauisng pue ‘uonesusduwo) s exiop) ‘sweiboid soueinsul
[ERUSpYUOD [eRuUSpLUOD 10 ssauisnq e ul Jeak suo Buipnjoul JO uoys|dwod 8l pue yy[eay Jousiq sy Joj 8ouspuodsaliod L#8GL
pauisse|D pauisse|) ‘sjuswiaiinbay 9ousladxa [eous)o s|qisuodsal pue juajeainbs o pue sbuljjiq ‘spi02a1 Sulejulew pue sajeiiy| (ABY)]
26'82$ 08'¢2$ 8sUS0l| ON Ajanissaiboid jo sieak ea1yy | ewojdip jooyos YbiH NVIOINHO3L SL1I43INTS-NH asn feusy
‘Juswians|yoe pue Bujules) juspnis
poddns Apoaup yoym ‘yuswiedsq S$e0N0SaY
uewny ay) Jo poddns uj suoiouNy [BOJUYDS) PaLIeA
pue xajdwod yyum Ajunwwod jooyos sy} spiroid
UOeolIssed sy} ul sjusquinoul sy ‘seskojdwig
frelodws] pue seaipey ‘juswebeueyy ‘panisse
‘pajeouiua) [fe 1o} suopouny Jayjo pue ‘ssaooid
'80UBLIadX YioM Juswjjous-jjas safkojdwa ‘uswijous uado [enuue
Jo s1eak om} Joj pajnsgns aq Aew sjyeusq Y)eay sjoulsiq 8y JO SoUBUSIUEW PUE
Ayssenun Jo a6sjj00 pajipaiooe Jubisiano ‘uoneulpioo sainsug weiboid ale)epm
ue woy pjay pajejel Ajasojo pue UjleeH oy} 0} S8y pue SpI0JaI SJeIndde
€ J0 '$30In0S8Y UBWNH 0 piay uejurew pue aredesd ‘Buipuejsiopun  aInsuo
8y} u sayBiy Jo saibap s,ajero0ssy 0} uojewlojul pajejeljyeusq snouea jaidiejul
‘Jusuiedep sa0IN0Sal uewny pue uejdxe 'sadines [euoissajord Jo Aleniep
e uym swesbord sskoidwa Aisuu ‘ajqeuosesy epinoid o} siom Ayjiqibije sjyeuag
PpUE SJyousq alejjom pue yyesy ajeindoe pue xa|dwoo wiopad suiopad ueidiuYos |
8SusdlT | Jo uopessiuiwpe sy} Buioddns Sjyousg - somnossy uewny oy} ‘lebeuepy grL'ie
SJeAQ YD | sousuadxa a|qisuodsal JusjeAinba o | 80IN0S8Y UBWINH AU Jo uoRoaup [eiauab auyy Japun ABY)]
asl R agl Jusind ‘plieA | bBuisesiour jo sieak () sauyl | ewojdip jooyag ybiH NVIOINOHIL SL1I43N39 - 308N0SIY NVINNH asn eispepy
S31VIIdILY3D
d31S XVIN } 4318 / SISN32IN JONIRIdX3 NOILYONa3 3111 gor 10141s1a
€ Jo | abed

NVIDINHI3L S1I43IN39 — IDYNOSIY NVINNH
Asning uosuedwo) Asejes




‘lauuewl
9|qeuoseai pue Jiej e uj seakojduwa sjesusduios pue
JosI8s 0} yoiym Aq se|dwexa Jayyel jnq ‘sjusisiinbal
D abuey O abuey Jou sajnp Jo Jsi| sje|dwod e aq o} papusul jou
ce/VL4d caMLya 81| "saynp asay uuopad o} Alessaosu sjuswalinbal 87.'01
a|npayos a|npayos UBLBO SB [|aM SB SAOGe Pajlo UOHeousse|d auy) (z1-6)
Kiefes feles ul uosiad e Aq pawwopad AjjeoidA} sennp Jo Jaquinu Jousig
pauisse|n pauisseln ‘sjuswalinbal pajiwi e is)| 0} S| juswnoop siy} jo asodind sy) [ooyas ybiH
66°6¢$ Ly esusgonN (e - NVIOINHO3L S1I4INIE IIA0TdINT | uolun paotsjy
jousiq jooyog
............ e == M3IAIY OL SSVTI ¥V INIS ON Ao paossiy
£65) 9pelo £65) apelo ‘Pl pajejel 1o S8|lj pUe SP10931 SjeINDI. UlEjUlewW pue aledaid
‘ZL0M ‘ZLOM ‘gousLiadxe Buideay | ‘@dueinsul ‘Buunodoe ‘Buipue)siapun ainsus 0} UoReuLIojul pajejel-jsUaq
apo9 qop apo9 qop -p10%ai a[qisuodsai A|Buiseasoul Ul 3Jom 8sin0d | snoleA Jaidisjul pue utejdxa ‘saoines feuoissajold
a|npayos 9|npayas J0 JeaA auo pue sweiboid Aq psjuswajddns 10 Asanijap Ajown) ‘sjqeuoses) apinoid o) jiom
Kejes fiees aafojdwsa Bunioddns Ajqesjeid ssauisng ul Ajiqibiis sjyeuaq sjesnaoe pue xa|dwos wioysed 186/
payisse|n palisse|) | asusgl SJaAup ‘Uoljouny $30In0sal Uewny | - siseydwa yim [00yos ‘Josinsadns paubisse se Jo uonoaip ay) Japun (@1
90'%2$ GL'6L$ | Eluwiole] pieA B UILIM S0usLiadxs Jo sieak om] | ybiy woyy uonenpels INVISISSY ALITIGIONI SLI4aANIg asn ousaly
"90UB]SISSE [E0LISD PUB [B21uyoa} apiaoid 0) pue
‘papinoid sao1AIes PajoeIU0d 0) Buipioooe s|gejieAe
sjyausq WNWIxXew aAl89a1 siaquisw 9|qibijs ainsul
| -Jie)s 1ouisiq 0} sjyeuaq buiuiaouod uoneusojul
! apinoid o} ‘sweiboud soueinsul uonesusduwiod
9l1 spein 911 opein $.Ja)10m pue "ay] “yyesy Jouysiq sy Joy
C L ua VL3 80uspuodsa.109 pue sbui|jiq ‘spiooal utejuiew pue
! 8|npayos ajnpayos "90UBINSY| ajeniul o) :smej pue Aoijod o} Buipioooe pals)siuipe
fiefes fiefes uojjesuadwo?) s Ja)Jop pue 9le sjyauaq souelnsul ajl| pue sweiboid papuny-jjes
sdo-uoN sdp-uoN 8l ‘yyeaH Jo Jeak suo Buipnjoul "opesb yyjemy | s)oLsIq AU SINSUS 0} SUOKIUN) puB Sainpadoid Jo ¥G9'cH
pauisse|n payisse|n ‘Sjuswalinbal aousyadxa [eols|o 9|gisuodsal 8y} Jo uopejdwod | soueuBURW pue jusludojersp sy ul sjedionied o) (21
06°0¢$ (AR T4 9SUSJI| ON AienissaiBoud Jo sieak om| 3y} 0} Jusfeninb3 NVIOINHO31 S1i43N3g dsn sinojg
$31VIId4I1830
d31S XV } 4318 / S3SN30IN JONIR3IIX3 NOILYONa3 31iiL gor 1JI41SIa
¢ Jo z abey

NVIJINHI3L S1I43N39 — 304N0S3Y NVYINNH
Asning uosuuedwo) Asejes




05°0¢$ ZLves NVIQ3N
0.°0¢$ L0'v2$ JOVHIAVY
‘[eA8] Jaybiy Jo
8b9)j09 Aunwwod
aUu} Je seale [|INs
[e21UY28) pajejal ‘swelboid
Jo ‘uoisinadns Jyauaq safojdwa pue Juswsbeuew ysu
pue uoijeziueBio |  sjouisiqg sy Jo uonessiulWpe 8y} Ul Juawbpn
Juswabeuew Juspuadapui Buuinbal ainjeu jenuspyuod
99140 SSauIsnq E JO S8IjNp [eLe}aI10as pue aARelSIuIWpe
98 8buey 98 abuey ‘s19ndwiod ul yiom | ‘fealuyoa} a|qisuodsal pue pazijeioads siwiopad
| M_N_Awmcww M_thm:ww 8s1n09 Jo Bulures ‘gaubisap Jo/pue Juswdojens s82In0say
” freles Aejeg Aq pajuswaiddns | uewnH Jo J0}0ailq 3y} Jo uoisinadns ay) Japun /67
pallisse|n palisse|) ‘sjuswalinbal "a0usLadxa |eLe)a10ss ‘usjeainbs 1o NVIOINHO3AL S1i43N3g (rARY)]
Zrves 16'9Z$ 8susdl| ON e|qisuodsai Jo sieak aa1y] | ewojdip jooyos ybiH INJNJ0OTIAIA STOUNOSIY NVYINNH asn effesiA
6.9ty
(1))
= o e M G e M3IAZY OL SSYTOUVIIWISON |  aSN UopOlS
S3LVIIdILY3D
dals XVIN 1 431S / S3SN32I1 JONIIIX3 NOILvONa3 31111 g0r 1OIM1SIa
€ Jo ¢ abed

NVIJINHI3L S1I43N39 — 304N0S3Y NVINNH
Asning uosuiedwo) Alejes




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification with a proposed change in title to Senior Human Resource

Specialist—Credentials

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job description title for Human Resource

Specialist-Lead to Senior Human Resource Specialist-Credentials. The added changes were requested to be made to
be in line with the organizational structure of the department. This position is specialized with the Certificated
Credential Program. The added changes are highlighted in blue under the sections of Purpose Statement,
Distinguishing Characteristics, Essential Functions, Duties and Tasks, KSAs, and Experience Required. The strike
out language is highlighted in red. These revisions will in line with the career ladder pathway within the Human

Resources Department.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the
responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the
Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised title of Senior Human Resource Specialist —

Credentials Specialist and revisions to the job classification.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Sr. Human Resource Specialist - Credentials



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-###i#/##
DOCUMENT NO. #i-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DRSS e S en

HUMAN RESOURCE SPECIALIST — LEAD
PROPOSED REVISED TITLE: SENIOR HUMAN RESOURCE SPECIALIST - CREDENTIALS

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Human Resources SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE 40 per 2020/2021 Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)

REPORTS TO: Human Resource Manager FLS

~ Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general direction of the Human Resource Manager, the Senior Human Resource Specialist - Lead
Credentials performs a variety of advanced technical and professional work in support“ f the Human Resources
Department and inehuding the Certificated Credentialing Program and-the-Healthand-Welfase Program, Incumbents
in this classification ensure certificated position a551gnments -comphant with the approprxate credential in
accordance with the California Commission eacher Credentialing. This position ensuresvalid teaching
credentials and appropriate position assignments aré: compliant. and-ensures-eoordination—oversight-and
maintenance-of the-Distrietis-health-benefits-ans orl-epeﬁemelr!mea{—&&rple»ee—s## rollment-proeess;and-other
£met@ﬁ5—%1—&“@efﬁﬁea%eé—@!as&rﬁed—MaﬁaaemeﬁH{eweesMemp orary-Employees: The incumbents in this
classification provide the school:¢o ity with complex and varied technical functions in support of the Human
Resources Department, which directly support student leammg_and achxevement

Positions in this class are at the level_,,of he Human Resource Specialist/Technician series. The Senior Human
Resource Speci l' Y ¥ ced technical and professional support in the Human Resources
,edentlahng T ogram riac-l-rhe—liaa#th—aﬂé io#mﬂ—‘—Levr&m This prov1des

perform all of the listed du
functions, duties and tasks ﬁo Jforth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Audits and evaluates teacher master schedules to ensure accurate teaching assignments as related to
credential holder; recommends and prepares Board resolutions, committee on assignments, waivers,
limited assignments, supplementary authorizations, English Language (EL) authorizations, university
internships, provisional internships, short term staff permits and other essential documentation as
necessary for the teaching assignment.

e Attends job fairs for the purpose of recruiting qualified credentialed candidates.

o—Aqdits-and-processes-on-Hine-health-b %eﬁ%&amekﬁaeﬁ{—&pﬁm-weﬂs—#m}ew—ﬁ res—termyinates-health
benefits-for-separations-of employment-orients-and-provides-support-to-employeesregarding-the-effeetive
use-of the Distriet-health-and-welfare-benefitsplans:

e Completes, processes, and submits credential applications, documents, and fees to Madera County

Senior Human Resource Specialist-Credentials ~ Page 1 of 4 HURD: BUARL BEERGVED;
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. #i-###i#/##




Superintendent of Schools; ensures valid teaching credentials are registered with the County and that
appropriate position assignments are compliant and in accordance with the California Commission on
Teacher Credentialing (CTC), and California Codes.

¢ Composes and provides credential expiration notices to certificated staff and substitutes to ensure timely
renewal of credentials.

%meﬁmmwmmmeﬁéeﬁeﬂeﬁeﬁﬁemﬁe%e%}gbe%ﬁﬁemﬂm@ﬁ&

e Consults and communlcates W1th various agencies such as Madera County Office of Education, California
Department of Education, Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC), local colleges, and universities,

District Administrators, department site personnel, and teacher candldates regarding current trends and

credentialing requirements.

Operates electronic LiveScan ﬁngexp
information into LiveScan system; cap
submits images to the D

Provides accurate crede

Educat10nal Data Systel

rovides information to HR Specialist, administrators, certificated
curre :trends governing various credentialing requirements.

s Performs other related duti -assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

\

Knowledge of:
e Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) rules and regulations
e Applicable sections of the California Education Code, federal, state and local laws, rules, and regulations
e Accessing databases, extracting, and verifying personnel information; entering data into multiple database

systems
Senior Human Resource Specialist-Credentials ~ Page 2 of 4 s Hauhh ARRRCNCI

) Month da, Year
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-#iti#/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Practices and procedures related to classified and certificated personnel

e Modern office practices, procedures and equipment including computers, applicable software programs
and online platforms

e Research methods, data analysis techniques, record-keeping and report preparation techniques

e  Correct English usage, including grammar, spelling, punctuation, and vocabulary

e Expertise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable software applications including
virtual meeting platforms

e Safety policies and safe work practices applicable to the assignments

e Basic math, including calculations using fractions, percentages and/or ratios

e Business telephone techniques and etiquette

Skills and Abilities to:

e Keyboard accurately at an acceptable rate of speed

e Read, interpret, apply and explain current rules, regulatlons pOllCleS and procedures pertaining to the
specialized areas of the position : G

e Maintain records and prepare various reports for. ; '
Collaborate with outside agencies such as County Offices of Educatxon Cahforma Commission on
Teacher Credentialing and insurance carriers

e Represent the District and department effectlvely with other departments apphcants and interview panels

e Compose clear conc15e and comprehenswe corresponden ; reports, studies, agreemn

e Track and report statistical 1nforrnatxon utlllzmg spreadshe ts and databases
o Commumcate w1th d1verse groups mamtamlng conﬁdenuahty, meetmg deadllnes and schedules workmg

positively on the organrzatlonal unlt L
Read, write, and communicate clearly in Enghsh a second language (usually Spanish) may be required
Understand and follow wrltten and oral 1nstructlons

RESPONSIBILITY: o
Responsibilities include working under limited supervision; following standardized practices and/or methods;
providing information and /or advising others and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resource
from other work units is often requlred to perforrn the job’s functions. There is a continual opportunity to affect
the organization’s services. o

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:

Associate’s Degree in Human Resources, Business Administration or a closely related field from an accredited
college or university; OR two (02) years of college-level coursework in Human Resources or related field from an
accredited college or university. Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science preferred, in Human Resources, Business
Administration or a closely related field.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Five (5) years of progressive experience in human resources functions, including analysis of credentials for

professionals, preferably teachers. Eive{(5)-years-of progressively-increasinglyresponsible-humanresourees

Senior Human Resource Specialist-Credentials ~ Page 3 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-###/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. #i#-####/##




<

experi ; RE ted-eredentials-administration-ofhealth-and-welfare
benefits; OR an equwalent combination of educatlon work experience, and certifications that demonstrates
possession of the requisite knowledge, skills and abilities of the position may be substituted.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License or ability to provide transportation to meetings, events and
trainings associated with essential functions, duties and tasks.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class w1th a satisfactory score
e  After offer of employment, obtain: i
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-emplo
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through D;ﬁstrlct’

ent retest as required (currently every four

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommo_ ations) .
e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for ext ded perlods

Sitting or standing for extended periods. of time :

Lift objects such as boxes containing ents weighing up.to 35 pounds

Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to_"'ﬁle_ materials or access equipment, carrying, pushing and/or

pulling

Dexterity of hands an

e Hearing and speaking to ¥

e Visual acuity to see/ read docum

s to operate a computer
ge mformatlon

fybqard and-xfiaintain paper files and documents

Senior Human Resource Specialist-Credentials ~ Page 4 of 4 B0 (SUAIE: S RECROs
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-iiH##/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. #i#-####/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: February 15, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for Special

Services Specialist

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to establish the new job class description for Special Services

Specialist. This position will be under the general direction of the Director of Special Services, the Special Services
Specialist plans, coordinates and performs activities related to the support and operation of the Special Education Programs.
Manages and updates data for the Special Services department to ensure data accuracy and integrity in related or targeted
areas of Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) and other related legal documents as required by the various agencies.
The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with administrative/ technical duties, in support of the
Special Services Department, which directly support student learning and achievement.

This new classification of Special Services Specialist will create a career ladder pathway within the Department of Special
Services, and it is the second-level classification, which differs from classification of Special Services Technician.

Salary Survey
A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school districts as an external market for comparison:

o Central USD ® Modesto City HSD
e Clovis USD e Sanger USD

e Fresno USD e Stockton USD

e Merced City SD ® Visalia USD

e Merced UHSD

Of the nine school districts surveyed, none of the external peer market had a second-level position comparable to the
proposed Special Services Specialist job class. However, five of the comparison districts had positions that were a
match for the Special Services Technician, Range 33, which is the first level in this job series. Therefore, an external
survey was conducted to establish an external comparison on which to base the Special Services job series.

In determining the recommended allocation for the Specialist, the mid-range step of the median for the peer market for
Special Services Technician was used for salary comparison of the job series. The results of the external survey found
the Special Services Technician job class to be below the mid-range step of the median of the peer market (survey
attached). As such, the survey findings were factored into the recommended allocation for Special Services Specialist
at Range 38, so as not to disturb the job series allocations should the District make an adjustment to the Technician-

level position at a later date.

In addition to the peer market survey, an internal comparison of District positions was also conducted. The Data
Analyst, Range 40, was determined to be similar to the Special Services Specialist position in terms of job functions;
however, the scope of responsibility for the Specialist position is limited to Special Education student data whereas the



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Data Analyst has broader responsibility for maintaining and reporting data for all programs and student data
districtwide. Based on this, allocating the Special Services Specialist at Salary Range 38 recognizes the job’s narrower
scope as compared to the Data Analyst as well as maintains an appropriate pay difference between the various levels of
job classes (i.e., Technician, Specialist, and Analyst).

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section 45276 and
the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9., which state that it is the responsibility of the
Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed job class description with title of and salary

recommendation as listed on the table below.

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Special Services Specialist New SR 38 ($53,265 — 70,073 yearly) on the 2022/2023 Classified
Salary Schedule

Attachments:
Job Class Description and Salary Survey: Special Services Specialist




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DRTED Mo/Da/Yoas

\\‘ <%

Unified School District

NEW PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION TITLE: SPECIAL SERVICES SPECIALIST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Special Services SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: TBD
WORK CALENDAR: 261 Days

REPORTS TO: Director of Special Services FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Special Services, the Special Services Specialist plans, coordinates
and performs activities related to the support and operation of the Special Education Programs. Manages and
updates data for the Special Services department to ensure data accuracy and integrity in related or targeted areas
of Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) and other related legal documents as required by the various agencies.
The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with administrative/ technical duties, in support
of the Special Services Department, which directly support student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

Positions in this class plans, coordinates and performs activities related to the support and operation of the Special
Education Programs, specifically maintaining Special Education Information System (SEIS). It is the second-level
classification, which differs from classification of Special Services Technician.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks firom those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Assigns case managers in SEIS, and adds student records (e.g., new students or students referred for
testing); monitors access to student records; monitors, and verifies completed IEP annual and triennial
dates; monitors proper student identification in Aeries.

e Assists Department with the facilitation of State and District special education programs to deliver special
education services within the required and established guidelines

e Attends department, in-service meetings, workshops and/or seminars as assigned to convey and/or gather
information required to perform job functions.

e Designated Academic Performance Index (API) user for the District’s CALPADS reporting.

e Maintains a variety of confidential and non-confidential manuals, electronic files, District and school site
student records, assessments, Special Education Information System (SEIS) reports, State and federal
compliance documents, student data imports, and teacher/administrator accounts in various contracted
academic data websites, to provide up-to-date information and/or historical references in accordance with
established guidelines and legal requirements; maintains contact with Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) and CALPADS representatives to ensure accuracy of reporting.

e Oversees maintenance of Department’s Special Education Information System; coordinates related
improvement activities within the Office of Special Services and with other departments within the
district; submits reports to the California Department of Education upon request; provides data support to
other District departments and SELPA.

, ; § i OVED:
. 1 of MUSD BOARD APPR
Special Services Specialist Page 1 of 3 Month da, Year

Updated: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. #i#-##i##/##




Participates in district mandated training and retraining programs.

Performs a variety of technical duties (e.g., running queries, analyzing reporting data, identifying and
correcting errors) in the management of student information database and student records for the District
program; manages the accuracy of the database to compile and develop statistical reports as requested;
maintains confidentiality of student information.

Provides data support to the Special Services Department to ensure required legal documents are
maintained and updated in a timely manner and in compliance with legal mandates; verifies completed
IEP’s and 504 Plans to ensure accuracy with regards to District, State, and federal guidelines.

Provides reports and other documents as needed for school personnel, including program entry and exit
reports; prepares reports for outside agencies including for CALPADS; inputs coded information
according to site and outside academic agency standards; assures accuracy of data and efficiency of report
preparation.

Provides training to all new clerical staff with the following programs; SEIS, CALPADS, AERIES and
standard operating procedures (SOPs).

Revises and updates (SOPs) and policies for the Special Services Department, inspection of reports, data
sources, but not limited to the Special Education Information System (SEIS) and the Districtwide student
database (Aeries).

Supports student data collection specifically required for CALPADS, SEIS and Aeries; designs custom
reports and queries for the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) to target specific management
issues/concerns and ensures all issues are resolved promptly.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Modern office practices, procedures and equipment

Current policies, codes. laws, regulations and procedures

Use of computer, job-related Special Education software applications, including Google Office Suite and
virtual meeting platforms

Federal laws regarding Special Education

Business telephone techniques and etiquette

Correct English usage, including grammar, spelling, punctuation, and vocabulary

Expertise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable software applications

District policies and procedures associated with educational processes

District organization and locations

Skills and Abilities to:

Keyboard accurately at an acceptable rate of speed

Operate standard office equipment utilizing pertinent software applications

Prepare and maintain accurate records

Plan and manage complex and responsible projects

Accurately take and transcribe notes and/meeting minutes/recollections

Planning and managing projects; problem solving, logical thinking

Maintains confidentiality of Student Services files and records

Display exemplary planning, prioritization, and time management skills

Communicate with diverse groups maintaining confidentiality, meeting deadlines and schedules; working
with frequent interruptions, setting priorities; establishing and maintaining effective working relationships

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Special Services Specialist Page 2 of 3 Month da, Year

Updated: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Communicate with staff, parents, and public using patience and courtesy, and in a manner that reflects
positively on the organizational unit

e Read, write, and communicate clearly in English; a second language (usually Spanish) may be required

e Perform well under pressure for competing time-sensitive priorities

e Understands and follows written and oral instructions

e Exercise tact and diplomacy in dealing with sensitive, complex, and confidential issues and situations

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under direct supervision using standardized routines; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of resources from other work units is often
required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to affect the organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalency.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:

Three (3) years of progressive clerical experience working with all data systems applications, and data input
consisting of programs such as; Special Education Information System (SEIS), California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS), AERIES or other similar software systems. Must be skilled in Microsoft
Office & Google Sheets and Docs.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e None required

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
o After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods

e Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds

e Physical abilities include stooping/crouching, reaching/handling, bending at the waist, kneeling, crawling
reaching, handling, or crouching to retrieve and store materials

e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and documents

e Hearing and speaking to exchange information

e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

. . . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Special Services Specialist Page 3 of 3 MenEh g5, YeaE

Upda'lted: New MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Salary Comparison Survey for SPECIAL SERVICES SPECIALIST

Madera Unified School District Page 1 0f 3
DISTRICT JOB TITLE EDUCATION EXPERIENCE LICENSES / STEP 1 MAX STEP
CERTIFICATES
Madera USD | SPECIAL SERVICES SPECIALIST High School diploma | Three (3) years of progressive | No license $ $
(K-12) Under the general direction of the Director of Special | or equivalency. clerical experience working with all | requirements
21,148 Services, the Special Services Specialist plans, data systems applications, and
coordinates, and performs activities related to the data input consisting of programs
support and operation of the Special Education such as; Special Education
Programs manages and updates data for the Special Information  ~ System  (SEIS),
Services department to ensure data accuracy and California  Longitudinal  Pupil
integrity in related or targeted areas of Individualized Achievement ~ Data  System
Education Programs (IEPs) and other related legal (CALPADS), AERIES or other
documents as required by the various agencies. The similar software systems. Must be
incumbents in this classification provide the school skilled in Microsoft Office & Google
community with administrative/ technical duties, in Sheets and Docs.
support of the Special Services Department, which
directly support student learning and achievement.
Central USD | NO SIMILAR CLASS TO REVIEW
(K-12)
15,841
Clovis USD SPECIAL EDUCATION TECHNICAL SUPPORT Associate’s degree One (1) year of applicable May require a $2643 | $32.08
(K-12) Under the general direction of an assigned supervisor, experience. Additional experience | valid driver's Classified Classified
43,654 assists Special Education Information System (SEIS) can be substituted for higher license. Salary Salary
users with resolution of application issues; manages education Schedule Schedule
application security and configuration of SEIS users; SR117 SR117
provides data to internal and external sources such as
State agencies by preparing periodic and custom
reports from SEIS, the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS), and Desired
Results Developmental Profile (DRDP) databases;
ensures database extraction meets reporting
requirements; establishes procedures and trains others
on data entry requirements for multiple applications;
and develops and maintains documentation of
supported systems. This position requires effective
communication, teamwork, and collaboration when
analyzing and resolving problems or developing
solutions. The volume of work requires the ability to
prioritize projects to meet district needs. Mentoring and
assuming lead direction on projects is expected.
Fresno USD | NO SIMILAR CLASS TO REVIEW




Salary Comparison Survey for SPECIAL SERVICES SPECIALIST

Madera Unified School District Page 2 of 3
(K-12)
73,381 m
Merced City | NO SIMILAR CLASS TO REVIEW e —— | e —— | e
School District | Department Secretary and Education Data Manager
(K-8) positions assist would be responsible for SEIS and
11,400 CALPADS reporting
Merced UHSD | STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES ASSISTANT — el St SR s R S $25.35 $36.22
(9-12) The purpose of this document is to list a limited Classified Classified
10,748 number of duties typically performed by a person in Salary Salary
the classification cited above as well as certain Schedule Schedule
requirements necessary to perform these duties. It Eff 7/1/22 Eff 7/1/22
is not intended to be a complete list of duties nor SRR SRR
requirements, but rather examples by which to
select and compensate employees in a fair and
reasonable manner.
Modesto City | SPED DATA ENTRY SPECIALIST Minimum Minimum Requirement: One (1) | Minimum $2082 | - $27.89
SD Under general supervision, enter, manipulate, and Requirement; year accounting, bookkeeping, | Requirement: Classified Classified
(K-12) maintain student records, assessment referrals, Graduation from high | clerical, secretarial experience | Typing Unit Salary Unit Salary
30,000 enrollment, assessment/meeting scheduling, school or General : certificate Schedule Schedule
student registration, and student data for internal Education berforming ganeral workteeks. evidencing an Eff 7/1/22 Eff 7/1/22
SELPA use, District use, or transmission to outside | Development (GED) Desirable Qualification: Two (2 ability to JC 15026 JC 15026
agencies including the California Department of Certificate or esirable Qualification: Two (2) | ovoarqata | sR31 SR 31
Education. Use student information systems, data, | California High School | Y&ars accounting, bookkeeping, | net rate of 45
and query reports to ensure accurate data, Proficiency clerical, secretarial experience | words per
corrections, and reporting occur. Examination (CHSPE) | performing general work tasks. | minute

Certificate.

Desirable
Qualification: One (1)
year college course
work or training in
secretarial, clerical,
bookkeeping,
accounting, or general
office procedures
skills, including
computer data entry.




Salary Comparison Survey for SPECIAL SERVICES SPECIALIST
Madera Unified School District

Page 3 of 3
DISTRICT JOB TITLE EDUCATION EXPERIENCE LICENSES / STEP 1 MAX STEP
CERTIFICATES
Sanger USD | NO SIMILAR CLASS TO REVIEW
(K-12)
11,360
Stockton USD | SENIOR SPECIAL EDUCATION TECHNICIAN Any combination of Three (3) years of responsible and | Mustpossessa | $21.81 ———— $26.50
(K-12) Receives general supervision from the Director of education and/for complex clerical work and record valid California | CSEA 821 CSEA 821
41,679 Special Education or the Special Education training and keeping preferably in a school driver's license. | Salary Salary
Administrator. The Special Education Technician experience equivalent | setting. Two (2) years of Schedule Schedule
series includes classes that perform entry/journey to the completion of experience as a Special Education Eff 7/1/22 Eff 7/1/22
level specialized and technical work as it relates to the twelfth grade Technician or equivalent Range 40 Range 40
the collecting, compiling, and processing of experience. Two (2) years of
information and data for the purpose of delivery of performance evaluations at the
various special education services through-out Exceeds Standards level.
Stockton Unified School District. Demonstrated performance of a
high degree of independence,
analytical skills, and willingness for
increased responsibilities,
initiative, and ability to maintain a
high level of interpersonal skills.
Concurrence of both the Special
Education Administrator and
Director of Special
Education/SELPA
VisaliaUSD | SPED DATA TECHNICIAN High school diploma | Three (3) years of responsible | Hold and $26.97 $34.42
(K-12) Under the direct supervision of the Director of the or equivalent. clerical or technical work maintain a valid | Classified C Classified C
29,375 Department and/or designee, perform a variety of Associates degree involving student record California SEA SEA
technical duties related to student _aozsm.ﬁ_o: is preferred keeping, statistical reports and Vehicle Salary Salary
systems, records management and reporting charts, and computerized Operator's Schedule Schedule
functions for the Special Education Department, 7 License and be | Eff 7/1/22 Eff 7/1/22
including auditing, verifying, and ensuring accuracy record management. insurable by the | SR 86 SR 86
of student records related to Individual Education District's liability
Plans (IEPs) and related program data, generating a insurance
variety of reports for use by the District and report to carrier
the State and Federal agencies, and other related
clerical duties.
AVERAGE $24.28 $31.42
MEDIAN $25.35 $32.08




